
From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Sent: 7/8/2011 10:22:26 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PROPOSED AGENDA

Thanks Meredith.

Sepideh Khosrowjah
Chief of Staff to Commissioner Mike Florio
California Public Utilities Commission, 505 Van Ness Ave., San Francisco, CA 94102 
(0)415-703-1190
Redacted
(F) 415-703-2532

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 10:21 AM 
To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh 
Subject: RE: Proposed Agenda

Hi Sepideh,

That works great. We will substitute that session. Those weeks sound good. I will work on potential 
dates and send you a list.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh [mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 10:15 AM
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Proposed Agenda

Hi Meredith,
Commissioner Florio is interested to do the tour. He has already been in Pacific Energy Center, so 
instead he prefers to have a session learning about PG&E's billing system. July is a crazy month, I was 
thinking of something the third week of August or early September after labor day weekend. What do 
you think?
Thanks

Sepideh Khosrowjah
Chief of Staff to Commissioner Mike Florio
California Public Utilities Commission, 505 Van Ness Ave., San Francisco, CA 94102

SB GT&S 0662851

mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov


(0)415-703-1190
Redacted
(F) 415-703-2532

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 7:24 PM 
To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh 
Subject: Proposed Agenda

Hi Sepideh,
As we discussed, attached is a proposed agenda. We can definitely add, delete or change depending 
on the areas that Commissioner Florio is interested in. For example, Matthew mentioned to Erik 
yesterday that Commissioner Florio is interested in discussing our interactions with the investment 
community and capital needs, which could be addressed in the discussion with Kent Harvey. If there 
are other items that Commissioner Florio would like to discuss we can make sure to include in the 
agenda. r
I will be out of the office through Wednesday of next week but can be reached on my cell (_______
Reda J if you have questions or would like to discuss. Once we have your and Commissioner Florio's 
feedback on the agenda, we can work on scheduling.
Thanks,
Meredith

Redacted
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